

IND OIL CO.

No. 915-686-0747

15057466410 P.001/001

Jun 16 15:59 No. 014 P.01

OCs - Attn: Aelda  
Fax # (505) 393-0720

AMERIND OIL COMPANY, LTD.

ROBERT M. LEIBROCK  
ROBERT C. LEIBROCK

SUITE 800, WILCO BUILDING  
418 WEST WALL STREET  
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4487

TELEPHONE (817) 882-8817  
FACSIMILE (817) 882-0747

June 5, 1996

VIA FAX 805/393-0720  
and U.S. Mail

Oil Conservation Division  
P. O. Box 1980  
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: Gallagher State No. 2 Well  
Lots 5 & 6, Section 2, T16S, R35E  
State Lease LG-478

Gentlemen:

This is to request that we be permitted to use the production facilities on our West State No. 1 well (Lot 1 of the same section) through the end of the month in order to test the referenced well. The West State No. 1 will remain shut-in during the test period, so there will be no commingling of production. Note that these two wells are on the same state lease although they have different names.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

AMERIND OIL COMPANY, LTD.

*[Signature]*  
Robert C. Leibrock  
General Partner

RCL/mab

cc: Mr. Randy Geiselman  
Navajo Refining

*Randy thanks for all your help!*  
APPROVED JUNE 6, 1996 FOR NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY (OGRID#015694) TO

TRANSPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 1996.

*[Signature]*  
JERRY SEXTON, SUPERVISOR DIST. I

TOTAL P.001